Town of Jackman
Public Hearing &
Select Board & Assessor’s Regular Meeting Agenda
July 10, 2025 @ 6:00 pm

Open Public Hearing: opens hearing at pm

a) Liquor License Application Renewals & Special Amusement Permits: Moose River
Lodge & Jackman Hotel

Discussion:

e Move to close Public Hearing made by

Seconded by . Vote
Open Select Board & Assessor’s Regular Meeting: opens meeting at pm.
Select Board present: Alan DuPlessis, C. Charles Lumbert, Dave Carrier
Terry LaPlante, Carolann Ouellette
Employees present: Kirstie Hale, Melissa Brann, Kera Powell

Others present:

Via TEAMS:

Item 1. Open Session: Limited to 2 minutes - Extension per Chairman.
Item 2. Approval of Minutes:

* Move to approve minutes of June 12, 2025, Select Board Meeting made by

Seconded by . Vote:

Item 3. Public Works: (Kirstie)
a) Monthly Update

item 4. Town Manager: (Kirstie)
a) July 4*" Update
b) Breakdown Lanes
c) Website
d) DOT - Bicycle and Pedestrian Program Funding



SELECT BOARD:
Item 5. New Business:
a) Liquor License Renewals:

e Move to approve Liquor License Application (Renewal) for Jackman Hotel made by

Seconded by . Vote:

e Move to approve Liquor License Application (Renewal) for Moose River Lodge made
by .
Seconded by . Vote:

b) Special Amusement Permit Renewals:

e Move to approve Special Amusement Permit (Renewal) for Jackman Hotel made by

Seconded by . Vote:

e Move to approve Special Amusement Permit (Renewal) for Moose River Lodge made
by .
Seconded by . Vote:

¢) Catering Permit: Northland Alumni Weekend

e Move to approve Catering Permit for Northland Hotel made by
Seconded by . Vote:

d) Planning Board Appointment:

e Move to appoint Denise Kenney as a Planning Board Member of the Town of Jackman

made by .
Seconded by . Vote:

e) Airport Advisory Committee Appointments:

¢ Move to appoint Tennie Coleman, Thomas Coleman, James Schoenmann, Jean P
Carrier, Scott Smith, Russell Griffin and John Willard as Airport Advisory Committee

Members of the Town of Jackman made by . Seconded
by . Vote:




Item 6. Unfinished Business:

a) Paramedicine Program/Garage: Update
b) Airport Apron/Taxiway Project: Update
c) Parks and Recreation: Update

d) Boat Landing: Update

BOARD OF ASSESSORS:

Item 7. New Business: N/A

OTHER:

Item 8. Informational & Extra ltems:

¢ Information found on Town Website-Select Board Agenda
X __Jackman Planning Board Minutes
X __ Financials
X__ Outstanding taxes
_____ CHAT Minutes
e Jackman Utility District Minutes available @ jackmanud.com
e Somerset County Commissioners Minutes available @ somersetcounty-

me.org>County Commissioners

Item 9. Executive Session — Select Board

Move that the Select Board go into Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A.

Subsection 405(6) {__) to discuss at pm.
Seconded by . Vote

Move to exit Executive Session at p.m.

Seconded by . Vote

item 10. Next Regular meeting August 14, 2025 @ 6:00 pm.

ltem 11. Adjourn: Move to adjourn the meeting made by at pm




Town of Jackman
Select Board & Assessor’s Regular Meeting Minutes
June 12, 2025 @ 5:00 pm

Open Select Board & Assessor’s Regular Meeting: Alan Duplessis opened the meeting at 5:00
pm.

Select Board present: __ X _Alan DuPlessis, __ X C. Charles Lumbert, X Dave Carrier
X __Terry LaPlante, __ X Carolann Ouellette (via teams)
Employees present: _ X Kirstie Hale, _ X Melissa Brann, Kera Powell

Others present: Mark St. Pierre, Brent Fox, Adam Harmon and Amy Brochu
Via TEAMS: Rick Pietri
Item 1. Open Session: Limited to 2 minutes - Extension per Chairman.

e Rick Pietri updated the Board on Paramedicine Garage, hospice for end-of-life care
availability in Jackman, hiring another paramedic and is working to get after hours care

reinstated possibly by fall.

Item 2. Approval of Minutes:

e Move to approve minutes of May 8, 2025, Select Board Meeting made by Dave
Carrier. Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor

e Move to approve minutes of May 13, 2025, Select Board Special Meeting made by
Dave Carrier. Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor.

¢ Move to approve minutes of May 21, 2025, Select Board Special Meeting made by
Dave Carrier. Seconded by Terry Laplante. Vote: All in Favor.

item 3. Public Works: (Kirstie)

a) Monthly Update

» Kirstie requested that the current part-time public works employee be
moved to a full-time position according to the initial conditions of their
probationary period.

= Dirt Roads: ditching, drainage and grading work will continue weather
permitting. Calcium will be spread starting on Monday June 16, 2025.

»  DOT will begin repairing potholes. Repaving of 201 is slated for 2026 per
Senator Susan Collins’s office.

» Sidewalks: Kirstie is currently researching solutions for a cost-effective

solution to repairs.
» Attean Road culvert needs to be cleaned of debris and possibly repaired to

solve drainage issues.



= ATV trail on Hastings Road may need a culvert to help with drainage
= Attean Boat Launch: Kirstie is researching through the State of Maine to
determine if this remains a public boat launch or if it has been deemed

private.

Item 4. Town Manager: (Kirstie)

Eva Van Camp, a former Jackman resident, retired from the Coast Guard after 32
years of service. CONGRATULATIONS EVA!!

Community Input
= Several Community members have expressed how well the town properties

are being maintained, repaired and cleaned up.
= Roads are still a concern for many residents.

Fire Department
= Kirstie is actively looking for grants to help upgrade fire trucks, purchasing
extra equipment, and training.
= Kirstie will contact Bill Jarvis to request that he provide a list of current
and future needs, list to include equipment and training.

Heald Stream Road/Talpey Road
= 25 MPH Speed Limit signs will be posted at the request of the sheriff's

department.

e Motion to approve placing 25 MPH speed limit signs on the Heald Stream and
Talpey Roads made by C. Charles Lumbert.
Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor

Independence Day Celebration
* Chamber of Commerce will utilize the Town Office lawn for a 4" of July
B-B-Que with a live band and vendors. Town celebrations also include a

parade, a softball tournament and fireworks.

June 19 ~ Federal Holiday — No State offices open. No postal service, no banking.
= Kirstie is reviewing all paid holidays for Town Employees.

e Motion to approve closing the Town Office for Juneteenth (June 19, 2025)
made by Dave Carrier. Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor




SELECT BOARD:

Item 5. New Business:

a)

Board of Appeal Appointments:

e Move to appoint Michael St. Peter, Timothy Casey, Jean Carrier, Meg Welch and
Elizabeth Reffner as Board of Appeals Committee Members made by Dave Carrier.
Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor

Item 6. Unfinished Business:

a)

b)
c)

d)

e)

Paramedicine Program/Garage: Kirstie obtained a grant from the Somerset County
Matching Grant Program in the amount of $15,000 for the Paramedicine Program. S
Airport Apron/Taxiway Project: Kirstie has a meeting on June 13, 2025

Parks and Recreation Project: Leaving gazebo at Town Office lawn until after July 4t
for band to use during B-B-Que.

Boat Landing: Sending project to bid again and including outlying towns and
townships to increase odds of getting a bid. Hoping to have completed by Fall.
Planning Board: New Resident, Mark St. Pierre, interested in becoming a member of

the board.

* Move to appoint Mark St. Pierre to the Planning Board made by Dave Carrier.
Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor

BOARD OF ASSESSORS:

Item 7. New Business:

a) 2024 Taxes have gone to lien-_24 __ Accounts

OTHER:

item 8. Informational & Extra Items:

__X___Jackman Utility District Minutes
__X__ Jackman Planning Board Minutes

Commissioner’s Minutes
CHAT Minutes
X __ Financials

X__ Outstanding taxes

Item 9. Executive Session — Select Board

o Move that the Select Board go into Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A.
Subsection 405(6) (_A_) to discuss Town Manager, Kirstie Hale at 6:07PM.
Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor




¢ Motion made by Dave Carrier to accept the Town Manager Employment Agreement

Amendment.
Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor

o Move to exit Executive Session at 6:45PM.
Seconded by Terry LaPlante. Vote: All in Favor

Item 10. Next Regular meeting July 10, 2025 @6:00 pm.

Item 11. Move to adjourn the meeting made by Dave Carrier at 6:47PM.

Approved on: , 2025

Alan DuPlessis

C. Charles Lumbert

Dave Carrier

Carolann Ouellette

Terry LaPlante



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 1
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
01 AIRPORT GRAN
REVENUES
9010 OBSTR REMOVE 0.00 0.00 10,180.50 -10,180.50 0.00
9012 RNWY REHAB 0.00 0.00 114,685.17 -114,685.17 0.00
9018 BROOM 0.00 0.00 6,908.38 -6,908.38 0.00
9019 CRACK/MARK 0.00 0.00 2,544.60 -2,544.60 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 134,318.65 -134,318.65 0.00
EXPENSES
12 CRACK SEAL 0.00 0.00 7,740.35 -7,740.35 0.00
20 CONTRACT SER 0.00 0.00 7,740.35 -7,740.35 0.00
82 CRACK SEAL 0.00 0.00 7,740.35 -7,740.35 0.00
Expense Total 0.00 0.00 7,740.35 -7,740.35 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 126,578.30 126,578.30
02 RLF
REVENUES
1001 LOAN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00 2,154.74 -2,154.74 0.00
1002 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 2.08 -2.08 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 2,156.82 -2,156.82 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 2,156.82 2,156.82
03 AIR FUEL SAL
REVENUES
1001 INCOME 0.00 0.00 9,455.02 -9,455.02 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 9,455.02 -9,455.02 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 9,455.02 9,455.02
05 MANAGER
EXPENSES
01 ADMINISTRATN 93,192.00 6,985.88 46,042.19 47,149.81 49.41
01 WAGES 71,750.00 5,520.00 35,881.08 35,868.92 50.01
01 TOWN MANAGER 71,750.00 5,520.00 35,881.08 35,868.92 50.01
02 EXPENSE 2,350.00 25.00 1,138.81 1,211.19 48,46
02 WORKSHOPS 750.00 25.00 580.00 170.00 77.33
03 MILEAGE REIM 1,500.00 0.00 558.81 941.19 37.25
05 MEALS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 18,737.00 1,440.88 9,022.30 9,714.70 48.15
18 HEALTH 12,530.00 1,044.18 6,265.08 6,264.92 50.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 4,449.00 317.36 2,075.35 2,373.65 46.65
38 MEDICARE ER 1,040.00 74.22 485.34 554.66 46.67
39 MPFML 718.00 5.12 196.53 521.47 27.37
60 DUES 355.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 0.00
99 MISC 355.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 0.00
Expense Total 93,192.00 6,985.88 46,042.19 47,149.81 49.41
Net Profit / (Loss) (93,192.00) (6,985.88) (46,042.19) 47,149.81
10 ADMIN

REVENUES



07/01/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 2
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
10 ADMIN CONT'D
0102 ADM TRANS ST 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
0103 ADM FIRE DPT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
0104 ADM RLF 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
0105 T.S.CAP INVE 743.78 0.00 0.00 743.78 0.00
0106 ADM RESCUE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
7000 SALES REV 0.00 -6,450.74 24,543.15 -24,543.15 0.00
9001 GENERAL INT 6,500.00 0.00 2,447.33 4,052.67 37.65
9002 BETE REIMBUR 0.00 0.00 34.00 -34.00 0.00
9003 VET EXEMP 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 0.00
9004 TREE GROWTH 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00
9005 TAX INTEREST 5,500.00 243.63 9,283.54 -3,783.54 168.79
9006 CLERK FEES 5,000.00 459.00 3,726.00 1,274.00 74.52
9007 EXCISE TAX 300,000.00 19,538.25 163,175.48 136,824.52 54.39
9008 AIRCRAFT X T 900,00 0.00 488.23 41177 54.25
9009 BOAT EXCISE 2,000.00 351.80 2,060.10 -60.10 103.01
9010 HOMESTEAD 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.00
9011 STATE REVENU 155,000.00 0.00 58,348.26 96,651.74 37.64
9012 EXCISE REFUN 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
9014 IFW AGENT FE 1,000.00 71.00 517.00 83.00 91.70
9015 EX COL FEE 700.00 156.00 572.00 128.00 81.71
9016 LIEN COSTS 1,600.00 267.56 1,532.64 67.36 95.79
9090 VITAL-BIRTH 300.00 31.60 223.20 76.80 74.40
9092 VITAL-MARRIA 350.00 49.00 93.60 256.40 26.74
9093 VITAL-DEATH 250.00 0.00 164.00 86.00 65.60
9099 ADMIN OTHER 0.00 9.80 175.70 -175.70 0.00
9492 INS OTHER RV 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
9503 ABATEMENT 0.00 0.00 -309.62 309.62 0.00
9999 OTHER REV 0.00 37.00 37.00 -37.00 0.00
Revenue Total 651,693.78 14,763.90 267,511.61 384,182.17 41.05
EXPENSES
01 TOWN MANAGER 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39 MPFML 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60 DUES 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.00
02 TREASURER 77,098.00 4,001.01 35,761.73 41,336.27 46.38
01 WAGES 55,650.00 3,200.00 28,749.25 26,900.75 51.66
02 TREASURER 55,650.00 3,200.00 27,694.25 27,955.75 49.77
03 TOWN CLERK 0.00 0.00 1,055.00 -1,055.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 900.00 55.00 85.00 815.00 9.44
02 WORKSHOPS 500.00 55.00 85.00 415.00 17.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
05 MEALS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 20,478.00 746.01 6,927.48 13,550.52 33.83
18 HEALTH 15,663.00 522.09 4,698.81 10,964.19 30.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 3,451.00 179.14 1,652.59 1,798.41 47.89
38 MEDICARE ER 807.00 41.90 386.50 420.50 47.89
39 MPFML 557.00 2.88 189.58 367.42 34.04
60 DUES 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00
99 MISC 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00
03 TOWN CLERK 55,273.00 4,341.67 39,313.77 15,959.23 71.13
01 WAGES 38,451.00 2,590.50 26,658.06 11,792.94 69.33



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 3
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
10 ADMIN CONT'D

03 TOWN CLERK 38,451.00 2,590.50 26,658.06 11,792.94 69.33
02 EXPENSE 900.00 0.00 625.74 274.26 69.53
02 WORKSHOPS 500.00 0.00 160.00 340.00 32.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 350.00 0.00 465.74 -115.74 133.07
05 MEALS 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 15,857.00 1,751.17 11,919.97 3,937.03 75.17
18 HEALTH 12,530.00 1,566.27 9,919.71 2,610.29 79.17
19 SOCIAL SEC 2,384.00 147.92 1,512.44 871.56 63.44
38 MEDICARE ER 558.00 34.59 353.70 204.30 63.39
39 MPFML 385.00 2.39 134.12 250.88 34.84
60 DUES 65.00 0.00 110.00 -45.00 169.23
99 MISC 65.00 0.00 110.00 45,00 169.23
90 TOWN OFFICE 89,623.00 7,749.12 93,874.10 -4,251.10 104.74
03 TOWN BUSINES 66,290.00 7,560.55 79,402.11 -13,112.11 119.78
10 SUPPLIES 2,500.00 181.57 1,116.52 1,383.48 44.66
20 POSTAGE 2,000.00 534.03 1,737.28 262.72 86.86
25 ADVERTISING 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
30 TOWN AFFAIRS 685.00 0.00 385.00 300.00 56.20
31 LINE OF CRED 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
35 RECORDING 1,500.00 547.00 915.00 585,00 61.00
40 TOWN REPORT 1,220.00 0.00 1,374.00 -154.00 112.62
45 ELECTIONS 1,700.00 0.00 510.30 1,189.70 30.02
50 TOWN AUDIT 17,000.00 3,100.00 13,800.00 3,200.00 81.18
55 LEGAL SERVC 3,000.00 0.00 875.00 2,125.00 29.17
60 EQUIP RENTAL 3,000.00 0.00 2,104.46 895.54 70.15
65 TAX MAP UPDT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
66 ASSESSING 6,525.00 690.00 49,830.00 -43,305.00 763.68
70 SOFTWARE LIC 20,160.00 0.00 2,725.00 17,435.00 13.52
80 TECHNOLOGY 3,000.00 2,425.25 3,946.85 -946.85 131.56
85 EQUIPMENT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
90 WEB SITE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
93 SPECTRUM GRA 0.00 82.70 82.70 -82.70 0.00
04 INSURANCE 14,457.00 0.00 7,819.36 6,637.64 54,09
11 GENERAL LIAB 1,100.00 0.00 502.42 597.58 45.67
12 T.0. EDP 55.00 0.00 27.00 28.00 49.09
13 TOWN PROPRTY 1,770.00 0.00 828.00 942,00 46.78
14 AUTO MOBILE 3,000.00 0.00 1,422.50 1,577.50 47.42
16 MOBILE EQUIP 1,750.00 0.00 821.50 928.50 46.94
17 BONDS 600.00 0.00 286.50 313.50 47.75
19 SOCIAL SEC 130.00 0.00 28.62 101.38 22.02
20 WORKERS COMP 4,500.00 0.00 3,064.84 1,435.16 68.11
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,400.00 0.00 828.98 571.02 59.21
31 VOLUNTEER 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 35,00 0.00 6.69 28.31 19.11
39 MPFML 17.00 0.00 2.31 14.69 13.59
05 UTILITIES 2,700.00 49,97 1,251.68 1,448.32 46.36
11 TELECOMS 2,700.00 49.97 1,251.68 1,448.32 46.36
20 CONTRACT SER 2,600.00 138.60 1,695.95 904.05 65.23
15 PAYROLL SERV 2,600.00 138.60 1,695.95 904.05 65.23
60 DUES 3,576.00 0.00 3,705.00 -129.00 103.61
20 MMA 2,165.00 0.00 2,294.00 -129.00 105.96
25 KVCOG 1,411.00 0.00 1,411.00 0.00 100.00
Expense Total 221,994.00 16,091.80 168,999.60 52,994.40 76.13



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 4
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
Net Profit / (Loss) 429,699.78 (1,327.90) 98,512.01 (331,187.77)
20 BOARDS & OFF
REVENUES
0701 BUILDING PER 500.00 125.00 325.00 175.00 65.00
0707 ELECTRICAL P 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
0708 SLZ PERMITS 150.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 33.33
0790 PLUMBING PER 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Revenue Total 2,200.00 175.00 375.00 1,825.00 17.05
EXPENSES
06 TOWN OFFICER 9,921.00 500.00 3,304.23 6,616.77 33.31
01 WAGES 3,040.00 500.00 1,310.00 1,730.00 43.09
06 TOWN OFFICER 2,160.00 360.00 960.00 1,200.00 44.44
66 CHAIRMAN 630.00 140.00 350.00 280.00 55.56
67 ASSESSING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 300.00 0.00 50.00 250.00 16.67
02 WORKSHOPS 100.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
05 MEALS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 4,081.00 0.00 1,866.45 2,214.55 45.74
10 POL 3,800.00 0.00 1,801.00 1,999.00 47.39
19 SOCIAL SEC 200.00 0.00 50.22 149.78 25.11
38 MEDICARE ER 50.00 0.00 11.80 38.20 23.60
39 MPFML 31.00 0.00 3.43 27.57 11.06
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,500.00 0.00 77.78 2,422.22 311
99 MISC 2,500.00 0.00 77.78 2,422.22 3.11
07 PLANNING BRD 2,382.00 0.00 0.00 2,382.00 0.00
01 WAGES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
07 PLANNING BRD 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
99 MISC. 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
03 TOWN BUSINES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
10 SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 182.00 0.00 0.00 182.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 37.00 0.00 0.00 37.00 0.00
39 MPFML 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
08 CEO 2,775.00 207.43 1,354.33 1,420.67 48.80
01 WAGES 2,500.00 192.50 1,251.25 1,248.75 50.05
08 CEO 2,500.00 192.50 1,251.25 1,248.75 50.05
02 EXPENSE 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
04 MAT/SUP REIM 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 225.00 14.93 103.08 121.92 45.81
19 SOCIAL SEC 155.00 11.93 77.61 77.39 50.07
38 MEDICARE ER 45.00 2.80 18.14 26.86 40.31
39 MPFML 25.00 0.20 7.33 17.67 29.32
09 PLUMB INSP 4,043.00 0.00 0.00 4,043.00 0.00
01 WAGES 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00
09 PLUMB INSPEC 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 243.00 0.00 0.00 243.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 5
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
20 BOARDS & OFF CONT'D
38 MEDICARE ER 40.00 0.00 0.00 40,00 0.00
39 MPFML 28.00 0.00 0.00 28.00 0.00
10 PERMITS/LIC 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
60 PLUMBING PER 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
12 ACO 3,275.00 0.00 0.00 3,275.00 0.00
01 WAGES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
12 ACO 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 45.00 0.00 0.00 45,00 0.00
39 MPFML 30.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
14 FIRE WARDEN 328.00 0.00 0.00 328.00 0.00
01 WAGES 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
11 FIRE WARDEN 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 28.00 0.00 0.00 28.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
39 MPFML 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00
15 EMA 274.00 0.00 0.00 274.00 0.00
01 WAGES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
23 EMA 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 24.00 0.00 0.00 24.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 16.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
39 MPFML 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00
Expense Total 22,998.00 707.43 4,658.56 18,339.44 20.26
Net Profit / (Loss) (20,798.00) (532.43) (4,283.56) 16,514.44
25 PUBLIC FAC.
EXPENSES
22 TOWN OFFICE 11,760.00 1,038.10 6,807.67 4,952.33 57.89
01 WAGES 2,222.00 194.46 1,064.92 1,157.08 47.93
17 CLEANER WAGE 2,222.00 194.46 1,064.92 1,157.08 47.93
03 TOWN BUSINES 500.00 74.50 85.54 414.46 17.11
10 SUPPLIES 500.00 74.50 85.54 414.46 17.11
04 INSURANCE 198.00 15.07 78.77 119.23 39.78
19 SOCIAL SEC 140.00 12.06 59.12 80.88 42.23
38 MEDICARE ER 35.00 2.82 13.83 21.17 39.51
39 MPFML 23.00 0.19 5.82 17.18 25.30
05 UTILITIES 7,840.00 748.67 5,427.33 2,412.67 69.23
15 WATER 480.00 55.00 249.48 230.52 51.98
20 SEWER 360.00 0.00 263.34 96.66 73.15
25 ELECTRIC 3,000.00 259.80 2,135.94 864.06 71.20
30 HEATING 4,000.00 433.87 2,778.57 1,221.43 69,46
30 MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 5.40 151.11 848.89 15.11
40 MUNI BLDG 1,000.00 5.40 20.49 979.51 2.05
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 130.62 -130.62 0.00
30 TOWN GARAGE 6,500.00 664.63 5,223.81 1,276.19 80.37
05 UTILITIES 5,500.00 380.13 4,862.49 637.51 88.41
20 SEWER 300.00 0.00 158.00 142.00 52.67



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 6
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
25 PUBLIC FAC. CONT'D
25 ELECTRIC 1,200.00 70.66 646.45 553.55 53.87
30 HEATING 4,000.00 309.47 4,058.04 -58.04 101.45
30 MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 284.50 361.32 638.68 36.13
50 TOWN GARAGE 1,000.00 284.50 361.32 638.68 36.13
Expense Total 18,260.00 1,702.73 12,031.48 6,228.52 65.89
Net Profit / (Loss) (18,260.00) (1,702.73) (12,031.48) 6,228.52
28 RESERVE FUND
EXPENSES
10 ADMINISTRATI 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
01 OFFICE EQUIP 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
40 REEVALUATION 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
25 PUBLIC FACIL 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
10 BUILDING 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
30 PUBLIC WORKS 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00
20 NEW EQUIPMNT 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
30 ROADS & STRT 130,000.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00
35 TRANSFER STA 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
35 TRANSFER STA 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
60 FIRE DEPART 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
20 NEW EQUIPMNT 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00
21 AMBULANCE 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 203,500.00 0.00 0.00 203,500.00 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) (203,500.00) 0.00 0.00 203,500.00
30 PUBLIC WORKS
REVENUES
6000 URIP ROAD FU 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
Revenue Total 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
EXPENSES
05 PW DIRECTOR 65,164.00 0.00 0.00 65,164.00 0.00
01 WAGES 48,235.00 0.00 0.00 48,235.00 0.00
05 PW EMP DIR 48,235.00 0.00 0.00 48,235.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 225.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
05 MEALS 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 16,704.00 0.00 0.00 16,704.00 0.00
18 HEALTH 12,530.00 0.00 0.00 12,530.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 2,991.00 0.00 0.00 2,991.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
39 MPFML 483.00 0.00 0.00 483.00 0.00
13 BACKUP LAB W 0.00 101.64 6,532.99 -6,532.99 0.00



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 7
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
30 PUBLIC WORKS CONT'D
01 WAGES 0.00 100.00 6,385.00 -6,385.00 0.00
70 PW MAINT/PLO 0.00 100.00 6,385.00 -6,385.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 0.00 1.64 147.99 -147.99 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 0.00 0.00 66.24 -66.24 0.00
39 MPFML 0.00 1.64 81.75 -81.75 0.00
14 PW LABORER 29,894.00 4,401.93 29,782.09 111.91 99.63
01 WAGES 21,746.00 3,446.00 22,269.48 -523.48 102.41
13 PW EMP 21,746.00 3,446.00 22,269.48 -523.48 102.41
04 INSURANCE 8,148.00 955.93 7,512.61 635.39 92.20
18 HEALTH 6,265.00 691.77 5,390.58 874.42 86.04
19 SOCIAL SEC 1,350.00 212.64 1,667.58 -317.58 123.52
38 MEDICARE ER 316.00 49.73 361.68 -45.68 114.46
39 MPFML 217.00 1.79 92.77 124.23 42,75
20 ROADS & STRT 16,000.00 7,420.41 7,420.41 8,579.59 46.38
20 CONTRACT SER 12,000.00 4,770.00 4,770.00 7,230.00 39.75
30 ROAD MAINT 12,000.00 4,770.00 4,770.00 7,230.00 39.75
30 MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 2,650.41 2,650.41 1,349.59 66.26
75 MATERIALS 4,000.00 2,650.41 2,650.41 1,349.59 66.26
30 TOWN EQUIP 23,350.00 1,932.49 13,598.49 9,751.51 58.24
30 MAINTENANCE 15,250.00 1,401.80 7,135.47 8,114.53 46.79
20 MISC EQUIP 2,000.00 149.80 532.49 1,467.51 26.62
53 02 BH 580M 750.00 0.00 115.73 634.27 15.43
54 11 BH 580M 1,000.00 0.00 1,202.51 -202.51 120.25
58 LOADER JD 04 5,000.00 1,252.00 4,763.30 236.70 95.27
66 19 FORD F550 3,500.00 0.00 102.13 3,397.87 2.92
67 24 F350 3,000.00 0.00 276.66 2,723.34 9.22
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 142.65 -142.65 0.00
35 NEW EQUIP 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
45 SMALL EQUIP 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 7,500.00 530.69 6,463.02 1,036.98 86.17
10 FUEL 7,500.00 530.69 6,463.02 1,036.98 86.17
35 SNOW REMOVAL 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
03 TOWN BUSINES 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
99 MISC. EXP. 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 500.00 89.22 208.53 291.47 41.71
99 NON-SPECIFIC 500.00 89.22 208.53 291.47 41.71
99 MISC 500.00 89.22 208.53 291.47 41.71
Expense Total 148,908.00 13,945.69 57,542.51 91,365.49 38.64
Net Profit / (Loss) (140,908.00) (13,945.69) (57,542.51) 83,365.49
35 TRANSFER ST
REVENUES
2501 MSW USER FEE 0.00 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.00
2502 DEMO USE FEE 8,000.00 1,100.00 5,145.00 2,855.00 64.31
2503 TIRE USE FEE 400.00 26.00 230.00 170.00 57.50
2504 FREON USE FE 0.00 105.00 315.00 -315.00 0.00
2505 MISC USER FE 200.00 30.00 83.00 117.00 41.50
2506 RECEIPT TFR 3,500.00 260.00 1,563.00 1,937.00 44.66
2600 RECYCLE REV 4,000.00 0.00 558.32 3,441.68 13.96
9500 INTERLOCAL 85,150.00 11,024.53 34,396.70 50,753.30 40.40



07/01/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 8
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
Revenue Total 101,250.00 12,545.53 42,351.02 58,898.98 41.83
EXPENSES
20 CONTRACT SER 2,490.00 97.07 2,073.79 416.21 83.28
05 UTILITIES 2,490.00 97.07 2,073.79 416.21 83.28
11 TELECOMS 970.00 97.07 677.25 292.75 69.82
25 ELECTRIC 1,020.00 0.00 881.21 138.79 86.39
30 HEATING 500.00 0.00 515.33 -15.33 103.07
25 TIPPING 75,800.00 6,960.00 33,609.03 42,190.97 44.34
20 CONTRACT SER 75,800.00 6,960.00 33,609.03 42,190.97 44.34
21 TIRE RECYCLE 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
23 WASTE OIL RE 1,500.00 0.00 2,354.21 -854.21 156.95
24 UNIVERSAL WA 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
99 MISC 72,000.00 6,960.00 31,254.82 40,745.18 4341
30 TRANSPORT 80,150.00 9,407.22 34,216.28 45,933.72 42.69
20 CONTRACT SER 80,150.00 9,407.22 34,216.28 45,933.72 42.69
99 MISC 80,150.00 9,407.22 34,216.28 45,933.72 42.69
35 EQUIP RENTAL 2,332.00 497.89 1,866.70 465.30 80.05
20 CONTRACT SER 2,332.00 497.89 1,866.70 465.30 80.05
99 MISC 2,332.00 497.89 1,866.70 465.30 80.05
50 TOWN EQUIP 0.00 0.00 620.19 -620.19 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 620.19 -620.19 0.00
53 02 BH 580M 0.00 0.00 620.19 -620.19 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 37,208.00 2,838.01 13,019.90 24,188.10 34.99
01 WAGES 26,481.00 1,995.00 10,187.61 16,293.39 38.47
13 PWEMP 21,736.00 1,995.00 3,893.52 17,842.48 17.91
14 TS EMP 4,745.00 0.00 6,294.09 -1,549.09 132.65
03 TOWN BUSINES 500.00 149.50 168.49 331.51 33.70
10 SUPPLIES 500.00 149.50 168.49 331.51 33.70
04 INSURANCE 9,652.00 489.51 2,459.80 7,192.20 25.48
18 HEALTH 6,265.00 352.41 874.50 5,390.50 13.96
19 SOCIAL SEC 1,645.00 109.68 582.25 1,062.75 35.40
20 WORKERS COMP 792.00 0.00 649.64 142.36 82.03
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 300.00 0.00 167.00 133.00 55.67
38 MEDICARE ER 385.00 25.65 136.18 248.82 35.37
39 MPFML 265.00 1.77 50.23 214.77 18.95
10 PERMITS/LIC 575.00 204.00 204.00 371.00 35.48
20 TRANSFER ST 575.00 204.00 204.00 371.00 35.48
Expense Total 197,980.00 19,800.19 85,405.89 112,574.11 43.14
Net Profit / (Loss) (96,730.00) (7,254.66) (43,054.87) 53,675.13
39 TRAILS
REVENUES
2000 GRANT SNOW 79,100.00 0.00 80,383.58 -1,283.58 101.62
2005 GRANT ATV 0.00 0.00 90,222.10 -90,222.10 0.00
Revenue Total 79,100.00 0.00 170,605.68 -91,505.68 215.68
EXPENSES
20 SNOWMOBILE 120,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 25,000.00 79.17
20 CONTRACT SER 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 100.00
40 GROOM CR YR 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 100.00



07/01/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 9
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
39 TRAILS CONT'D
99 NON-SPECIFIC 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
99 MISC 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 120,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 25,000.00 79.17
Net Profit / (Loss) (40,900.00) 0.00 75,605.68 116,505.68
40 REC & PARKS
REVENUES
2070 PAVILLON/ARE 0.00 120.00 478.53 -478.53 0.00
9999 OTHER REV 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 120.00 1,478.53 -1,478.53 0.00
EXPENSES
25 TALPEY FIELD 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
75 MATERIALS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
30 RECREATION P 8,670.00 440.44 1,571.28 7,098.72 18.12
05 UTILITIES §70.00 44,17 634.83 335.17 65.45
20 SEWER 290.00 0.00 158.00 132.00 54.48
25 ELECTRIC 680.00 44.17 476.83 203.17 70.12
30 MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 396.27 904.77 1,595.23 36.19
75 MATERIALS 2,500.00 396.27 904.77 1,595.23 36.19
40 TOWN PROJECT 5,200.00 0.00 31.68 5,168.32 0.61
43 BOAT LAUNCH 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
44 ICE RINK 100.00 0.00 31.68 68.32 31.68
45 BRIDGE PARK 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
49 PARK RENOVA 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Expense Total 9,170.00 440.44 1,571.28 7,598.72 17.14
Net Profit / (Loss) (9,170.00) (320.44) (92.75) 9,077.25
45 NEWTON AIRPT
REVENUES
1000 LEASE LAND 1,800.00 0.00 1,822.50 -22.50 101.25
1001 GROUP HANGAR 3,500.00 0.00 5,160.00 -1,660.00 147.43
1002 T-HANGAR 8,500.00 0.00 10,800.00 -2,300.00 127.06
1003 STORAGE UNIT 2,400.00 0.00 3,000.00 -600.00 125.00
1004 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 9.75 -9.75 0.00
9002 FAA GRANT 0.00 0.00 827.69 -827.69 0.00
Revenue Total 16,200.00 0.00 21,619.94 -5,419.94 133.46
EXPENSES
15 MATERIALS 1,500.00 519.20 1,476.39 23.61 98.43
30 MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 519.20 1,476.39 23.61 98.43
75 MATERIALS 1,500.00 519.20 1,476.39 23.61 98.43
20 CONTRACT SER 11,920.00 325.48 8,434.56 3,485.44 70.76
03 TOWN BUSINES 1,195.00 0.00 0.00 1,195.00 0.00
70 SOFTWARE LIC 1,195.00 0.00 0.00 1,195.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 3,500.00 0.00 783.00 2,717.00 22.37
15 AIRPORT 3,500.00 0.00 783.00 2,717.00 22.37
05 UTILITIES 7,225.00 325.48 7,651.56 -426.56 105.90



07/01/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 10
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
45 NEWTON AIRPT CONT'D
11 TELECOMS 1,225.00 49.98 602.01 622.99 49.14
25 ELECTRIC 5,000.00 275.50 3,906.77 1,093.23 78.14
30 HEATING 1,000.00 0.00 3,142.78 -2,142.78 314.28
75 FAA AIP 1,035.00 0.00 25.00 1,010.00 2.42
20 CONTRACT SER 1,035.00 0.00 25.00 1,010.00 2.42
10 LEGAL SERV 0.00 0.00 25.00 -25,00 0.00
82 CRACK SEAL 1,035.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 7,060.00 1,205.19 10,996.06 -3,936.06 155.75
03 TOWN BUSINES 7,060.00 1,205.19 10,896.06 -3,836.06 154.34
25 ADVERTISING 60.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 100.00
55 LEGAL SERVC 7,000.00 1,205.19 10,836.06 -3,836.06 154.80
10 PERMITS/LIC 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00
Expense Total 21,515.00 2,049.87 20,932.01 582.99 97.29
Net Profit / (Loss) (5,315.00) (2,049.87) 687.93 6,002.93
50 COMMUNITY SV
REVENUES
2500 PARAMEDICINE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3091 ACO FINE 0.00 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.00
3099 A.C. OTHERR 300.00 0.00 1,218.00 -918.00 406.00
3510 S.S. INTLCL 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
7000 FOOD CUPBRD 0.00 0.00 137.92 -137.92 0.00
7001 FOOD BK DONA 7,000.00 200.00 700.00 6,300.00 10.00
Revenue Total 9,300.00 200.00 2,080.92 7,219,08 22.38
EXPENSES
20 STREET LIGHT 18,750.00 1,545.04 9,596.03 9,153.97 51.18
05 UTILITIES 18,750.00 1,545.04 9,596.03 9,153,97 51.18
25 ELECTRIC 18,750.00 1,545.04 9,596.03 9,153.97 51.18
25 PUBLIC FIRE 64,690.00 0.00 33,542.00 31,148.00 51.85
05 UTILITIES 64,690.00 0.00 33,542.00 31,148.00 51.85
15 WATER 64,690.00 0.00 33,542.00 31,148.00 51.85
30 ANIMAL CONTL 3,855.00 0.00 1,027.50 2,827.50 26.65
02 EXPENSE 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
02 WORKSHOPS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
20 CONTRACT SER 3,355.00 0.00 1,027.50 2,327.50 30.63
60 MEDICAL 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
99 MISC 1,955.00 0.00 1,027.50 927.50 52.56
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
15 MAT/SUP 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
35 SEPTIC SITE 50.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 50.00
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 50.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 50.00
15 MAT/SUP 50.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 50.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,165.00 0.00 4,035.65 -1,870.65 186.40
90 NON-PROFIT 2,165.00 0.00 4,035.65 -1,870.65 186.40
81 FOOD BANK 500.00 0.00 3,040.45 -2,540.45 608.09
99 NON-SPECIFIC 1,665.00 0.00 995.20 669.80 59.77



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 11
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
Expense Total 89,510.00 1,545.04 48,226.18 41,283.82 53.88
Net Profit / (Loss) (80,210.00) (1,345.04) (46,145.26) 34,064.74
55 PARAMED
REVENUES
2500 MR INTERLOC 77,410.00 12,901.75 51,607.00 25,803.00 66.67
2501 DT INTERLOC 17,384.00 0.00 8,850.52 8,533.48 50.91
2502 SC INTERLOC 86,073.00 0.00 43,036.74 43,036.26 50.00
9093 OTHER REV 61,440.00 0.00 1,825:24 59,614.76 2.97
9094 FUND DR 30,453.00 0.00 14,895.59 15,557.41 48.91
Revenue Total 272,760.00 12,901.75 120,215.09 152,544.91 44,07
EXPENSES
40 OPERATIONS 573,456.00 47,788.00 337,276.47 236,179.53 58.81
20 CONTRACT SER 573,456.00 47,788.00 337,276.47 236,179.53 58.81
60 MEDICAL 573,456.00 47,788.00 334,516.00 238,940.00 58.33
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 2,760.47 -2,760.47 0.00
Expense Total 573,456.00 47,788.00 337,276.47 236,179.53 58.81
Net Profit / (Loss) (300,696.00) (34,886.25) (217,061.38) 83,634.62
60 FIRE DEPART
REVENUES
9092 F.D. OTHER R 0.00 0.00 -122.50 122.50 0.00
9095 F.D. INTERL 36,780.00 0.00 18,129.47 18,650.53 49.29
9098 GRANT 6,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 50.00
9999 OTHER REV 2,500.00 37.64 3,271.54 -771.54 130.86
Revenue Total 45,280.00 37.64 24,278.51 21,001.49 53.62
EXPENSES
20 OPERATIONS 9,215.00 0.00 3,702.58 5,512.42 40.18
02 EXPENSE 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 6,110.00 0.00 2,959.58 3,150.42 48.44
23 INTER BLDG 500.00 0.00 240.00 260.00 48.00
24 MOTOR VEH 5,300.00 0.00 2,569.50 2,730.50 48.48
26 FD LIABILITY 310.00 0.00 150.08 159.92 48.41
20 CONTRACT SER 500.00 0.00 348.00 152.00 69.60
60 MEDICAL 500.00 0.00 348.00 152.00 69.60
60 DUES 305.00 0.00 385.00 -84.00 127.54
40 DUES 305.00 0.00 389.00 -84.00 127.54
80 ADMIN 2,000.00 0.00 6.00 1,994.00 0.30
60 ADMIN FEE 2,000.00 0.00 6.00 1,994.00 0.30
25 TRAINING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
94 TRAINING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
30 EQUIPMENT 20,100.00 1,477.47 8,310.58 11,789.42 41.35
30 MAINTENANCE 18,100.00 1,366.54 7,652.55 10,447.45 42.28
61 EQUIPMENT 4,000.00 1,208.99 3,866.60 133.40 96.67
63 RADIOS 100.00 11111 290.27 -190.27 290.27
65 VEHICLE 14,000.00 46.44 3,495.68 10,504.32 24.97
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 2,000.00 110,93 658.03 1,341.97 32.90



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 12
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
60 FIRE DEPART CONTD
10 FUEL 2,000.00 110.93 658.03 1,341.97 32.90
40 FACILITIES 6,388.00 435.70 3,781.93 2,606.07 59.20
05 UTILITIES 4,388.00 435,70 2,952.43 1,435.57 67.28
20 SEWER 288.00 0.00 158.00 130.00 54.86
25 ELECTRIC 1,100.00 0.00 614.02 485.98 55.82
30 HEATING 3,000.00 435.70 2,180.41 819.59 72.68
20 CONTRACT SER 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
99 MISC 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 829.50 170.50 82.95
30 INTER BLDG 1,000.00 0.00 829.50 170.50 82.95
50 NEW EQUIP 6,640.00 - 594.68 1,143.58 5,496.42 17.22
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 6,640.00 594.68 1,143.58 5,496.42 17.22
60 NEW EQUIP 6,640.00 594.68 1,143.58 5,496.42 17.22
99 NON-SPECIFIC 35,000.00 0.00 12,487.97 22,512.03 35.68
01 WAGES 29,500.00 0.00 9,155.08 20,344.92 31.03
16 FD LABOR 29,500.00 0.00 9,155.08 20,344.92 31.03
04 INSURANCE 5,500.00 0.00 3,332.89 2,167.11 60.60
19 SOCIAL SEC 1,829.00 0.00 567.62 1,261.38 31.03
20 WORKERS COMP 2,500.00 0.00 2,589.27 -89.27 103.57
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 430.00 0.00 132.75 297.25 30.87
39 MPFML 291.00 0.00 43.25 247.75 14.86
Expense Total 77,443.00 2,507.85 29,426.64 48,016.36 38.00
Net Profit / (Loss) (32,163.00) (2,470.21) (5,148.13) 27,014.87
65 AMBULANCE
REVENUES
1002 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 1.34 -1.34 0.00
3550 AMB-MRS 65,000.00 0.00 16,976.92 48,023.08 26.12
3551 AMB-UKVAS 0.00 0.00 23,180.60 -23,180.60 0.00
3552 AMB-RFGH 0.00 0.00 1,322.48 -1,322.48 0.00
9999 OTHER REV 0.00 0.00 362.97 -362.97 0.00
Revenue Total 65,000.00 0.00 41,844.31 23,155.69 64.38
EXPENSES
20 OPERATIONS 18,500.00 469.51 7,161.67 11,338.33 38.71
02 EXPENSE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 8,500.00 0.00 3,849.00 4,651.00 45.28
23 INTER BLDG 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
24 MOTOR VEH 4,700.00 0.00 2,545.50 2,154.50 54.16
32 AMBUL MALPR 2,800.00 0.00 1,303.50 1,496.50 46.55
20 CONTRACT SER 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
60 MEDICAL 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 3,600.00 469.51 1,929.62 1,670.38 53.60
11 MEDICAL SUP 3,500.00 469.51 1,929.62 1,570.38 55.13
12 OFFICE SUPPL 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
60 DUES 600.00 0.00 248.00 352.00 41.33
40 DUES 600.00 0.00 248.00 352.00 41.33
80 ADMIN 5,500.00 0.00 1,135.05 4,364.95 20.64



07/01/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 13
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
65 AMBULANCE CONTD
60 ADMIN FEE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
61 BILL ADMIN 3,000.00 0.00 1,135.05 1,864.95 37.84
25 TRAINING 300.00 0.00 28.00 272.00 9,33
99 NON-SPECIFIC 300.00 0.00 28.00 272.00 9.33
94 TRAINING 300.00 0.00 28.00 272.00 9.33
30 EQUIPMENT 12,800.00 516.97 3,648.65 9,151.35 28.51
30 MAINTENANCE 8,800.00 122.32 1,497.15 7,302.85 17.01
61 EQUIPMENT 500.00 0.00 237.66 262.34 47.53
63 RADIOS 300.00 122.32 284.30 15.70 94.77
65 VEHICLE 8,000.00 0.00 975.19 7,024.81 12.19
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 4,000.00 394.65 2,151.50 1,848.50 53.79
10 FUEL 4,000.00 394.65 2,151.50 1,848.50 53.79
40 FACILITIES 4,400.00 132.32 832.05 3,567.95 18.91
05 UTILITIES 3,900.00 132.32 832.05 3,067.95 21.33
10 TELEPHONE 1,800.00 132.32 832.05 967.95 46.23
15 WATER 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
20 SEWER 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
25 ELECTRIC 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
30 HEATING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
20 CONTRACT SER 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
99 MISC 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
30 INTER BLDG 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
50 NEW EQUIP 3,000.00 0.00 95.46 2,904.54 3.18
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 3,000.00 0.00 95.46 2,904.54 3.18
60 NEW EQUIP 3,000.00 0.00 95.46 2,904.54 3.18
99 NON-SPECIFIC 46,000.00 1,949.49 24,030.30 21,969.70 52.24
01 WAGES 40,301.00 1,809.28 20,214.87 20,086.13 50.16
24 AMBUL LABOR 40,301.00 1,809.28 20,214.87 20,086.13 50.16
04 INSURANCE 5,699.00 140.21 3,815.43 1,883.57 66.95
19 SOCIAL SEC 2,500.00 112.17 1,253.33 1,246.67 50.13
20 WORKERS COMP 1,700.00 0.00 1,898.65 -198.65 111.69
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 500.00 0.00 307.02 192.98 61.40
38 MEDICARE ER 595.00 26.23 293.10 301.90 49.26
39 MPFML 404.00 1.81 63.33 340.67 15.68
Expense Total 85,000.00 3,068.29 35,796.13 49,203.87 42.11
Net Profit / (Loss) (20,000.00) (3,068.29) 6,048.18 26,048.18
70 EDUCATION
EXPENSES
20 COMMITMENT 0.00 100,699.40 604,196.40 -604,196.40 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 0.00 100,699.40 604,196.40 -604,196.40 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 100,699.40 604,196.40 -604,196.40 0.00
Expense Total 0.00 100,699.40 604,196.40 -604,196.40 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 (100,699.40) (604,196.40) (604,196.40)

75 GENERAL ASST
EXPENSES



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025
9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 14
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
75 GENERAL ASST CONT'D
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
99 MISC 2,000,00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) (2,000.00) 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
85 ECONOMIC
EXPENSES
10 CHAMBER 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
20 CHAMBER 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) (5,000.00) 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
86 OTHER GOVERN
EXPENSES
11 OVERLAY 0.00 0.00 309.62 -309.62 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 0.00 0.00 309.62 -309.62 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 309.62 -309.62 0.00
Expense Total 0.00 0.00 309.62 -309.62 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 (309.62) (309.62)
90 GENERAL/UNCL
REVENUES
0001 DONATION 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 0.00
0003 CHAT INTER 373.00 0.00 0.00 373.00 0.00
Revenue Total 1,748.00 0.00 0.00 1,748.00 0.00
EXPENSES
35 TOWN GROUNDS 5,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 60.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 5,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 60.00
60 FIREWORKS 5,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 60.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 6,133.00 0.00 400.00 5,733.00 6.52
90 NON-PROFIT 6,133.00 ‘ 0.00 400.00 5,733.00 6.52
30 CHAT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
60 ] SCHOLAR FD 1,400.00 0.00 400.00 1,000.00 28.57
73 SPECTRUM GEN 551.00 0.00 0.00 551.00 0.00
74 COMMUNITY SE 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
77 MEMORIAL DAY 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
79 JRCA 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
85 LIFE FLIGHT 782.00 0.00 0.00 782.00 0.00
88 RED CROSS 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
89 KENNEBEC BEH 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
91 KVCAP TRANS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Expense Total 11,133.00 0.00 3,400.00 7,733.00 30.54
Net Profit / (Loss) (9,385.00) 0.00 (3,400.00) 5,985.00




Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 07/01/2025

9:25 AM ALL Departments Page 15
June
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
92 CAPITAL RES CONT'D
92 CAPITAL RES
REVENUES
1002 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 7.01 -7.01 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 7.01 -7.01 0.00

Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 7.01 7.01




F-]-2025

wATTE

Accounts Q
AIRPORT CONST $7,801.95
x4074 Current
Airport Fuel $36,547.70
x1188 Current
AMBULANCE $243.32
x9515 Current
BUILDING REPLACE MMA $207.53
x0540 Current
COMMUNITY SERVICE $2,355.63
x8363 Current
FIRE EQUIP MMA $2,501.29
x0575 Current
Gen Fund Checking $501,897.37
x0009 Current
MEDICAL BILLING $18,114.16
x7147 Current
OFFICE EQUIP $10,455.41
%4228 Current
_PARKSNRECRESV $490.56




PAVING ROADS MMA
x0583

$988.77

Current

Payroll $0.00
x6758 Current
PW EQUIP RESV CK $51.35
x1700 Current
REC ARENA $370.77
x4363 Current
REVALUATION MMA $211.25
x0524 Current
RLF Super NOW $28,788.14
x1250 Current
SALT SAND RESERVE $250.47
x4007 Current
TRANSF STATION $250.22
x4252 Current
LINE OF CREDIT $0.00
x3076 Balance
ABANDONED SEWER CD $48,940.80
X2362 Balance
AMBULANCE RESV CD $20,944.43

x4649

Balance




BRIDGE MATCH CD
x2375

$8,475.08

Balance

BUILDING REPLACE CD $69,425.64
x2364 Balance
FIRE EQUIPMENT CD $281,377.94
X2365 Balance
FOREST FIRE CD $84,207.03
x2376 Balance
LANDFILL CD $14,169.52
X2377 Balance
MINISTERIAL CD $282,450.84
x5083 Balance
PARKS N REC CD $42,197.91
x2370 Balance
PAVING ROADS CD $315,486.45
X2366 Balance
PW EQUIP RESV CD $29,162.81
x4650 Balance
REC ARENA CD $16,636.34
x2369 Balance
REVALUATION CD $31,346.06
Xx2368 Balance
REVOLVING LOAN CD $124,615.87

x2372

Balance



SALT SAND STORAGE CD $147,032.93
X2373 Balance
SEPTIC DISPOSAL CD $2,757.19
X2379 Balance
TRANSFER STATION CD $48,618.63
x2381 Balance
Totals

CASH CREDIT BALANCE

® $611,525.89 5 $0.00
18 accounts 1 account

INVESTMENTS

& $1,567,845.47

17 accounts



TRANSACTION JOURNAL SUMMARY Page 1 of 1

AR Ending Balance:

06/30/25
Transaction Date 07/01/2024
Transaction Date 06/30/2025
Company Code JACKMAN-MOOSE RIVER FIRE & RES(
Month Start 6/1/2025
AR Previous Balance: $14,970.74
Charges Emergent YTD Non-Emer YTD Count
Bluecross 0.00 5,252.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
Medicare 0.00 46,092.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
Medicaid 0.00 7,776.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
Other / Commercial 1,574.00 10,404.00 0.00 0.00 1 1,674.00
Patient 0.00 1,824.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
1,5674.00 71,348.00 0.00 0.00 1 1,574.00
Payments Emergent YTD Non-Emer YTD Total
Bluecross 0.00 -485.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bluecross 0.00 -816.24 0.00 -28.90 0.00
Medicare -2,627.85 -26,619.80 0.00 0.00 -2,627.85
Medicaid 0.00 -6,9562.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other / Commercial 0.00 -8,265.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patient -75.00 -6,160.01 0.00 0.00 -75.00
-2,702.85 -48,299.39 0.00 -28.90 -2,702.85
Refunds Emergent YTD Non-Emer YTD Total
Medicare 0.00 781.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patient 0.00 579.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,360.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments Emergent YTD Non-Emer YTD
Bluecross 0.00 -3.76 0.00 28.90 0.00
Medicare -2,571.40 -26,160.62 0.00 0.00 -2,571.40
Medicaid 0.00 -5,777.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other / Commercial 0.00 -413.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patient 0.00 -1,109.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
-2,571.40 -33,465.08 0.00 28.90 -2,571.40
Collections Write Off YTD -1,597.94 Total 0.00
Accounts Receivable Change -3,700.25
$11,270.49



07/01/2025

OUTSTANDING TAXES

2024 R/E LIEN $ 60,218.87
2024 PP TAX $ 632.80
2023 R/E LIEN $ 48,301.42
2023 PP TAX $ 715.37
TOTAL: $ 109,868.46

2024 R/E TAXES 3 LARGEST ACCOUNTS PAST DUE
75% MOUNTAIN VIEW $ 45,001.12
5% GRIFFIN $ 2,985.46
3% GAGNE $ 1,907.44

2023 R/E TAXES 3 LARGEST ACCOUNTS PAST DUE
90% MOUNTAIN VIEW $ 43,706.84
4% GAGNE $ 1,828.44
3% REED $ 1,2569.893




